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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: James Marquez <jmarquez@sitelinkwireless.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:58 AM
To: ANC 5C Office (ANC 5C); DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Subject: FW: ANC-Office of Planning Notification - BZA/Permit Submission 5347 - Filing a 

Modification Without Hearing - TMOB Site 7WDC540A - 1800 PERRY ST NE
Attachments: Plans-SturcturalAnalysis.pdf; 3037556_DC0002 Original Tower zoning approval.pdf; 

StatementModification.pdf; 6409Letter.pdf; LetterofAuthorization.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

 
Good morning,  
 
We are filing with the BZA for a tower extension at an exisƟng T-Mobile site located at 1800 PERRY ST NE. The 
tower company already obtained approval for the tower itself, and we’re just looking to extend the tower to 
install some T-Mobile antennas. AƩached are the documents required for submission. Form 154 is currently 
being worked on and has been submiƩed through IZIS. We have been noƟfied that we need to supply the ANC 
board and Office of Planning with the submission as well. Please find the following documents listed below 
aƩached for your review.  
 
Documents For Review: 

 tower extension drawings 
 tower extension SA  
 original zoning approval for the tower 
 6409 AuthorizaƟon leƩer 
 Tower Owner AuthorizaƟon LeƩer 
 Statement of ModificaƟons 

 
Thanks, 
James Marquez 
Land Use Specialist | Site Link Wireless, LLC  
443.858.8849 | JMarquez@sitelinkwireless.com  
www.sitelinkwireless.com 
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